
From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Jody Spradley; Keith Eaker

Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:27:19 PM

Attachments: FINAL_COLUMBIA-Certificate of Compliance, 308.pdf
Form Board Check_LOT 6.docx

Hi Melissa, Please see results below. Thank you so much!

 

Permit Number: 43209, 308

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building – Final : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please see attached certificate of compliance to release the

CO. Thank you.

 

Permit Number: 43219, 103

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building – Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

 

Permit Number: 43220, 105

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building – Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

 

Permit Number: 43221, 121

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building – Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

 

Permit Number: 43222, 137

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Requested Inspections:

Building – Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

 

Permit Number: 43211, 185

Date for inspection: 7/25/2022

Instructions: Semi Perm : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please release power. Thank you.

Requested Inspections:

Electrical – PERMANENT SERVICE * Melissa, this should be the permanent power, but the system

will not allow me to select that option. Finished floor eng letter is attached as well.

 

Permit Number: 43226, 185

Date for inspection: 7/26/2022

Requested Inspections:

Electrical - Permanent Power : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please release power. Thank you.
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4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608 • 352-372-3392 • FAX 352-336-7914 
www.UniversalEngineering.com 


 
July 25, 2022 
           
Columbia County  
Building and Zoning 
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B‐21 
Lake City, Florida 32055 
 
REFERENCE:     Permit #43209, Jewel Lake – Century Complete 
    308 SW Jewel Lake Drive, Lake City, FL 32024 
                    
Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC has completed the following inspections for the referenced project.   
 


02/07/22  ROUGH PLUMBING  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 


02/18/22  SLAB  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


03/24/22  WALL AND ROOF SHEATHING  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


04/11/22  WINDOW ATTACHMENT  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


04/11/22  ROOF IN PROGRESS/FLASHING  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


04/14/22  FINAL ROOF  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 


04/14/22  STRUCTURAL FRAMING  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 


04/14/22  ELECTRICAL ROUGH  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 


04/18/22  MECHANICAL ROUGH  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 


04/18/22  PLUMBING ROUGH  TMCCARTHY BN5161  APPROVED 


04/25/22  INSULATION  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


04/28/22  DRYWALL ATTACHMENT  STHOMAS PE 87913  APPROVED 


06/29/22  SEMI PERM  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 


07/25/22  FINAL  MMCELROY BN6543  APPROVED 


 
“To  the  best  of my  knowledge  and  belief,  the building  components  and  site  improvements  outlined  herein  and  inspected 
under my authority have been completed in conformance with the approved plans and the applicable codes.”  
 
Sincerely, 


 
Marshall McElroy, BU‐1901 
Manager, Building Inspections Department  
Universal Engineering Sciences, LLC. 
 








Wednesday, February 23, 2022



TO: Keith Eaker



FROM: James B. Smith, PSM – North Florida Professional Services



RE: Formboard Check – LOT 6, Jewel Lake Subdivision, Lake City FL 32024













The formboard’s dimensions and diagonal measurements meet the specifications of the proposed Radford A1 (RH) design and are within the given setbacks of said LOT 6.  The elevations of the four outer corners are as follows from NW clockwise: 120.25’, 120.27’, 120.25’, and 120.27’. All elevations are above the M.F.E. of 117.60’.





Please let me know if you have any questions.





                                          









James Smith, PSM                                                        

Survey Manager

North Florida Professional Services                                                          

                                                                                                       



 

Permit Number: 43227

Date for inspection: 7/26/2022

Requested Inspections:

Electrical - Permanent Power : PASS (MMCELROY) *Please release power. Thank you.

 

 

Thank you,

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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